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Malave, Erin

From: Kim Gomez [KGomez@colecpa.com]
Sent:  Monday, October 25, 2010 11:57 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

At Home Management Services, LLC
Document Number: L10000102065

The Principal, Mailing, Registered Agent and Manager address is incorrect and should be the following:
614 East Highway 50

Suite 248

Clermont, FL 34711

Thank you!

Cole & Associates, LLC

Certified Public Accountants
Regions Building

5401 S. Kirkman Road. Suite 700
Oriando, FL 32819

PH: 407-351-4730 x125

FX: 407-351-4733

E-mail: Kgomez@colecpa.com

L L e e et

This message is intended only for the use of the intended recipient to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please be advised that any dissemination, distribution,
farwarding, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by calling 407-351-4730 Ext 125, and delale the original message immediately. Thank you.

To ensure compliance with requirements recently imposed by the IRS in Circular 230, we inform you thal, unless we expressly state
otherwise in this communication (including any attachments), any tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or
written to be used, and cannof be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penaities under the Internal Revenue Code, or (if) promoting,
marketing, or recommending to another parly any tax-related matter addressed herein.
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